

Alejandra Galilea Walter Gotay

Model, Nanny, Sales clerk, etc.

Hello! I am a multiracial girl from Honduras in Latin America (Caribean girl) I am 22 years old,

I am a spontaneous, organized, kind, creative and affectionate person.

Experience in different areas... but in the future, I would like to work more on the artistic side.

INSTA: @alewatler

Experience:

Singing

JANUARY 2005 - PRESENT

- I have been singing since I was very young, alone, with my mother, with friends or in choirs.
- I have been in a singing class called "Glee" for a couple of year that my mother also directed.
- * I have been given singing and instrument lessions at different times since I was a child.
- * I have sung for high schools; churches and events.

Community Manager

ENERO 2015 - PRESENTE

- I have been advising and managing social media accounts (posts, stories, videos, etc.).
- *I have been sought to do "COLLAB" with brand products or photo sections for a while now.

Datas Personal

Manises, Ave. Dels Tramvias, building 14, floor 3, door 8., 4694O, Valencia, Spain. PHONE NUMBER (WHATSAPP) 6844O8473

Date / Place of birth 11/10/2002 Port Cortes Nationality: Honduran









Modeling

FEBRUARY 2006 - PRESENT

- *I did a catwalk for Gala dresses when Iwas little.
- * For a TV dance performance (also when I was little), it was very important to first show our costume and then dance.

Writing and voice-over MARCH 2022 - FEBRUARY 2023

 I have already had several projects and I have also been training virtually in these areas.

Dance and Gymnastics

FEBRUARY 2006 - DECEMBER 2019

*Choreography was done for events at the schoolsl have attended, as well as dance and gymnastics competitions every year with several institutes in the country.

Video or photo editing

JANUARY 2023 - JANUARY 2023

· It can be of any type... whether for your social networks or website.

Acting

JANUARY 2005 - PRESENT

*I have been in plays at schools or churches (every year).

Photography

MARCH 2022 - FEBRUARY 2023

° I have taken pictures for my social media and the companies I advertise have indirectly used my photos (I would like to gain experience in this).

Sales Clerk in "Carrión" Store

OCTOBER 2018 - OCTOBER 2019

Doing multiple jobs at the position.

Translation and Proofreading

MARCH 2022 - FEBRUARY 2023

 This is for social media posts, blogs, emails, letters, etc. mostly in Spanish to English orthe other way around.

Babysitter or Nanny

JANUARY 2014 - PRESENT Dog Care
JANUARY 2012 -

PRESENT

Elderly Care
MARCH 2014 - PRESENT



Competencies

Leadership

Decision-making

Creativity

Spontaneous

Organization

Communication

Leadership and teamwork Customer

Service

Kind

Idiomas

Spanish Native

English Native



BABYSITTER AND NANNY:

Self Employed - Nanny

01/2014 - PRESENT (Tegucigalpa, Honduras) (Valencia, Spain)

- * Pick up from nurseries, schools and colleges.
- * Childcare in the morning, afternoon and evening (sometimes on weekends too).
- * Help with homework and extracurricular activities.
- * Help with the order and cleanliness of the childcare facility.

Kindergarten - Early Childhood Educator

02/2018 - 11/2019 (Tegucigalpa, Honduras)

- *Support in extracurricular and complementary activities inside and outside the center.
- *Collaboration in the development of programs of habits and routines to improve the levels of autonomy of the students.
- *Application of the educational framework necessary to ensure the physical and psychological integration of the students.

Educational Training:

Bachelor of Social Sciences and Humanities at Vida Nueva Institute. Tegucigalpa, Honduras. FEBRUARY 2018 - NOVEMBER 2019

Practices:

Planting Trees .

Classes for children and adolescents in "Natural sciences".

Conducting surveys inside and outside the institution.

Dance classes for children.

Cleaning of public and private places

Trainings on "Dengue" and "Chikungunya" in institutions

Painting bathrooms and chairs at the Institute

Courses:

C. of Dance

C. of Sing

C. of Full contact [Karate)

C. of English

C. of Fraces

C. of playing musical instruments



